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Salome Lomadze

From: Salome Lomadze
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2019 5:21 PM
To: bora.turan@nfbproje.com
Cc: Nino Sherozia
Subject: FW: Clarification on the forms of Project "Elaboration of Unified Multi-hazard Mapping 

and Risk Assessment Methodologies and Technical Support in Multi-Hazard Mapping 
and Risk Assessment"

Dear Mr. Turan, 
 
Please see answers to your queries (in red): 
 

1. Filling Form B; 
When the bidder is a joint venture, how do we fill the from B? 
There are 3 parties in the joint venture. Which party is supposed to fill year of registration and other 
informations. 
Can each party fill Form B seperately and submit three of them in the same RFP respectively or should there be 
only 1 Form B? 

Form B should be completed by ONLY the Lead Partner of the JV who is submitting the BID 
 

2. RFP NO: 56518 right? 
Yes this is the RfP # 
 

3. FORM D; 
In the Financial Standing – How should we show the turnovers of each company? 
Can we submit FORM D seperately for each party? 

In case of JV/Consortium/Association Form D should be completed by each partner separately 
 
Best Regards, 
Salome 
 

From: "Bora Turan" <bora.turan@nfbproje.com> 
Date: June 26, 2019 at 18:59:44 GMT+4 
To: "'Nino Sherozia'" <nino.sherozia@undp.org> 
Subject: Clarification on the forms of Project "Elaboration of Unified Multi-hazard Mapping and Risk 
Assessment Methodologies and Technical Support in Multi-Hazard Mapping and Risk Assessment" 

Dear Nino, 
  
Could you please clarifiy the issues stated below? 
  

1) Filling Form B; 
When the bidder is a joint venture, how do we fill the from B? 
There are 3 parties in the joint venture. Which party is supposed to fill year of registration and 
other informations. 
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Can each party fill Form B seperately and submit three of them in the same RFP respectively or 
should there be only 1 Form B? 
  

2) RFP NO: 56518 right? 

  
3) FORM D; 

In the Financial Standing – How should we show the turnovers of each company? 
Can we submit FORM D seperately for each party? 

  
  
Bora TURAN 
  
Yönetim Kurulu Üyesi / Makina Mühendisi 
  
Managing Director / Mechanical Engineer / Msc. in Environmental Engineering 
  
  

 
NFB Mühendislik ve Müşavirlik A.Ş. 
NFB Engineering and Consultancy Inc. 
  
Ehlibeyt Mah. Ceyhun Atuf Kansu Cad. Bayraktar Center G Blok 114/5,  
Balgat, Çankaya, ANKARA, TÜRKİYE 
Tel : +90 (312) 221 10 41    Fax : +90 (312) 221 10 99 
Web: www.nfb.com.tr 
  
FERAGATNAME: İletilen bilgi sadece içeriğinde hitap edilen kişi veya kuruma yönlendirilmiş 
olup; gizli ve/veya kişiye özel olabilir. Bilginin yönlendirilmek istenen asıl alıcısı dışında kişi veya 
kurumlar tarafından incelenmesi, tekrar iletilmesi, yayımlanması, başka herhangi bir surette 
kullanımı veya bu bilgiye güvenerek herhangi bir işlem yapılması yasaktır. Bu gönderiyi 
yanlışlıkla aldıysanız, lütfen gönderici ile iletişime geçiniz ve gönderi ve içerdiği bilgiyi 
bilgisayarınızdan siliniz.  
  
DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, 
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by 
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. 
  
  
  
  


